Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 11:17 AM

To: ‘Lee, Nathan'

Cc: Espino Devine, Catalina

Subject: RE: RO 0439 - Chevron 90917 5280 Hopyard Road, Pleasanton, CA - Extension Request for

the Submittal of Well Decommissioning Report

Nathan,

Based on your request, the schedule for reporting of well decommissioning activities for the above referenced case is
extended to September 30, 2013.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 2:43 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Espino Devine, Catalina

Subject: RO 0439 - Chevron 90917 5280 Hopyard Road, Pleasanton, CA - Extension Request for the Submittal of Well
Decommissioning Report

Dear Mr. Wickham:

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (“EMC”), Conestoga-Rovers, and Associates (“CRA”) is
requesting an extension for the submittal of the Well Decommissioning Report which was requested by Alameda County
Environmental Health (ACEH) in the letter, dated May 1, 2013. The reason for this extension request is due to
scheduling of subcontractors, determining proper well destruction procedures with the Zone 7 Water Agency, and
proper site notification for offsite properties.

The well destruction of monitoring wells MW-4, MW-5, MW-6, MW-7, MW-8, and MW-9; vapor probes, VP-2, VP-4,
VP-5, and VP-6, and sub-slab vapor probes SSVP-3, SSVP-4, and SSVP-5 are scheduled to commence on August 13, 2013.
Additional time is requested by CRA to help facilitate the proper destruction of the remaining wells. Therefore, an
extension of September 30, 2013 for the submittal of the Well Decommissioning Report is requested.

Thanks,

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 920

Concord, CA 94520

Phone: 925.849.1003 - New Number
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.2499

Email: nlee@CRAworld.com







